



## *Luis Barbosa*

### **Principal-Project Architect**

Mr. Barbosa is a senior project manager, principal, owner and Chief Executive Officer of BMR Design Group, Inc. He is a registered Architect with more than 27 years of experience in design, coordination of construction documents and specifications, and construction management for educational, commercial, municipal, institutional, residential, health care, and religious facilities.

He leads with strong management and communications skills. Being a customer service oriented individual, he will provide day-to-day guidance and orchestrate the tasks of the architectural and engineering teams throughout each project.

His experience includes design and planning work for: State Office Building; State Patrol Headquarters; Milwaukee Public Schools; Village of Brown Deer City Hall and Library; United Migrant Opportunity Services (U.M.O.S.); United Community Center's Bruce Guadalupe Community School Addition; La Causa; La Casa de Esperanza; Social Development Commission (SDC); UWM Fine Arts Building; La Villa Elderly Apartments; Casa Catalina Elderly Apartments. Other experience includes health care facilities in over thirty states and 5 foreign countries; restaurants, supermarkets, gas stations/car washes, residential, and churches.

### **Background**

#### Architectural Registration

Wisconsin

#### Awards

Hispanic Business of the Year 2002

Mayor's Design Award 2002, 2003

#### Education

Milwaukee School of Engineering, 1977 - Bachelor of Architectural Engineering

Milwaukee Area Technical College, 1972 - Associate Degree in Architectural Technology

#### Experience

BMR Design Group, Inc., 1987 to Present; Herbst, Eppstein, Keller, Chadek, 1987; PDC Facilities, Inc., 1984 to 1987; Inland Ryerson Inc., 1979 to 1984; Douglas A. Gallus Architects, 1977 to 1979

#### Organizations

American Institute of Architects

Association of Licensed Architects

Lincoln Village Business Association

Hispanic Chamber of Commerce

Latino Soccer Association



## *BMR Design Group*

### FIRM HISTORY

BMR Design Group, Inc. is a 7-person, Milwaukee-based corporation, specializing in Architectural and Structural Design, and Interior Planning. Established in 1987, it is a merger of professional individuals with extensive technical backgrounds and a diverse range of experience spanning 28 to over 50 years.

In the Wisconsin area, the firm has provided planning and design services for:

- State of Wisconsin Division of Facilities Development
- State of Wisconsin Department of Transportation
- Milwaukee County Department of Public Works
- Housing and Urban Development
- Milwaukee Public Schools
- The United Migrant Opportunity Services (U.M.O.S.)
- United Community Center Bruce Guadalupe School
- Village of Brown Deer
- Village of St. Francis
- Council for the Spanish Speaking Social Development Commission
- Casa de Esperanza
- La Causa, Inc.
- SER, Jobs for Progress

Our overall firm project experience is 50% cultural and educational facilities; 20% commercial; 10% municipal; 10% retail; 5% residential, and 5% institutional.

BMR Design Group, Inc. has a \$500,000 errors and omissions professional liability insurance with XL Insurance (formerly DPIC).

BMR Design Group, Inc. is certified as a Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (DBE) for the City of Milwaukee by the Equal Opportunities Enterprise Program.

BMR Design Group, Inc. is certified as a Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (DBE) for Milwaukee County by the Disadvantaged Business Development Certification Section Program.

BMR Design Group, Inc. is certified as an Hispanic-owned Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (HDBE) by the State of Wisconsin Department of Transportation.

BMR Design Group, Inc. has a principal of the firm actively and personally involved in all phases of each project undertaken by BMR.

AutoCAD Release 2004 with the SoftDesk drafting package is used for the preparation of construction documents, and we use Microsoft Office 2003 or most current release for specifications.